
ANDY BESHEAR 

Governor 

SAM RUTH 

Commissioner 

M EM O R ANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION CABINET 
DEPARTMENT FOR FACILITIES AND SUPPORT SERVICES 

Division of Real Properties 

Bush Building, y
et Floor 

403 Wapping Street 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

(502) 564-2205

Fax: (502) 564-8108 

Katherine Halloran, Committee Staff Administrator 
Capital Projects and Bond Oversight Committee 

Brien S. Hoover, Leasing Manager� 
Division of Real Properties 

June 17, 2021 

PR-5668, Rockcastle County 
Transportation Cabinet 
Emergency Lease 

HOLLY M. JOHNSON 

Secretary 

SCOTT AUBREY 

Director 

As outlined, attached please find notification of a lease agreement being processed by the Division's Leased 
Properties Branch. 

If you have questions or require additional information concerning this matter, please advise. 

BSH/bh 
Attachment 

Cc: Capital Construction Log 
OSBD 
PR-5668 File 
BSH 

Finance.ky .gov 

TEAM,_., 
KENTUCK'l. An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 












































	Rockcastle County, PR-5668
	Johnson County, PR-5678

